
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archives and Records Service 
Washington, D.C. 20408 

August 19, 1968 

IN REPLY REFER TO 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to your letter of August 13, concerning 

records of the Warren Commission. 

We shall prepare the microfilm copy of indexes to Commission 

documents as soon as we receive your check, which was appar-

ently not enclosed with your letter. 

The material relating to David W. Ferrie that is withheld 

from research is withheld under Guidelines 3A-C. We do not 

know the precise reason for withholding each page or report. 

Copies will be sent to you if the material is released. 

Sincerely, 

AMES B. RHOADS 
Archivist of the United States 

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds 
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